
From: Jacobson, Erik B (RegRel 
Sent: 2/16/2011 4:26:16 PM 
To: 'david.ashuckian@cpuc.ca.gov' (david.ashuckian@cpuc.ca.gov) 
Cc: 'linda.serizawa@cpuc.ca.gov' (linda.serizawa@cpuc.ca.gov); 

'william.dietrich@cpuc.ca.gov' (william.dietrich@cpuc.ca.gov) 
Bcc: 

Subject: RE: Affiliate Rule Compliance Advice Filing for Solar Tax Equity Investments 
Sounds good, I'm checking on the availability of Andrew Yip who manages our CSI program 
and has more knowledge than I about our CSI administration procedures. Thanks, Erik 

From: Ashuekian, David [mailto:david.ashuckian@cpuc.ca.gov] 
Sent: Wednesday, February 16, 2011 12:35 PM 
To: Jacobson, Erik B (RegRel) 
Cc: Dietrich, William <william.dietrich@cpuc.ca.gov>; Serizawa, Linda <linda.serizawa@cpuc.ca.gov> 
Subject: RE: Affiliate Rule Compliance Advice Filing for Solar Tax Equity Investments 

Hi Erik, I have reserved room 4200 for this meeting. One topic that you should plan to discuss is PG&E 
process for administering CSI. 

From: Jacobson, Erik B (RegRel) rmailto:EBJl@pqe.com1 

Sent: Friday, February 11, 2011 10:02 AN 

To: Ashuekian, David; Jacobson, Erik B (RegRel); Ashuekian, David 

Subject: Affiliate Rule Compliance Advice Filing for Solar Tax Equity Investments 

When: Thursday, February 17, 2011 2:00 PH-3:00 PN (GHT-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada). 

Where: CPUC 

When: Thursday, February 17, 2011 2:00 PM-3:00 PM (GMT-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada). 
Where: CPUC 

Note: The GMT offset above does not reflect daylight saving time adjustments. 

I reserved an hour in case we need it.... 

SB GT&S 0440826 
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